KINGFISH MAINE SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

SECTION 8: Historic Sites

Project Overview

The project proposes to construct an enclosed recirculating aquaculture system (RAS) facility at
9 Dun Garvin Road. The site, encompassing 93 acres, has wetlands and a variety of land cover.
In addition, the project will construct a seawater intake and outfall in the adjacent waterbody,
Chandler Bay.

Historic Sites Summary

The property, location off Mason Bay Road (Route 187) is on the coast of Chandler Bay, and has
been used for several prior uses. The property is limited in its prior development to mid-century
or later structures which are modest. No buildings exist on the property that are of a character
or nature to identify as historic. A review of the federal register indicates the closest listed
historical site is ~3 miles to the south in downtown Jonesport. Appended to this section are
photographs of existing structures and a letter from Kirk Mohney of the Maine Historic
Preservation Commission stating there are no registered historic properties on the site.
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KINGFISH MAINE SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

APPENDIX 8A
Structures on the Property Photographs
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KINGFISH MAINE SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

APPENDIX 8B

Letter from Maine Historic Preservation Commission
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MAINE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
55 CAPITOL STREET
65 STATE HOQUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333

JANET T. MILLS KIRK F. MOHNEY
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

February 4, 2020
Mr.Tom Sorby
Kingfish Maine
33 Salmon Farm Road
Franklin, ME 04634

Project: MHPC #0133-20 Kingfish Maine; 187 Mason Bay Road
Proposed Kingfish Farm
Town: Jonesport, ME

Dear Mr, Sorby:

In response to your recent request, I have reviewed the information received January 23, 2020 to
initiate consultation on the above referenced project in accordance with the requirements of Maine
Department of Environmental Protection.

Based on the information provided, I have concluded that there are no National Register listed or
known eligible properties on or adjacent to the proposed project site. In addition, the parcel is not
considered sensitive for archaeological resources.

Please contact Megan M. Rideout of our staff, at megan.m.rideocut@maine.gov or 207-287-2992, if

we can be of further assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
Kirk F. Mohney
State Historic Preservation Officer

PHONE: (207) 287-2132 FAX: (207) 287-2335
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